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Premerger Notification Office
Bureau of Competition

[Federai Trade Commission

6th & Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Waghingron, D.C. 20580

Dear Mr. Sharpe:

Thank you for aking the time te discuss Harl-Seott-Rodine ("TTSR") interpretation issues
on Monday, June 8, 1998, As woe discussed, T would like to take this opportunity 10 memeralize
and contim our conversation regarding the following set of facts:

Wﬁa e
— e
e Fos o _

a S —— -

. , . _

frrw————

BHCESS DI d IV IO 1N LAl TEVETIUY, LRCTEIOTE, 1N 15U OF WhEINCT 613 "Eﬁgﬂgc_&lmi
manufacturing” under the HSR Act is determinative. Buth A and B arc their own gliimaie parent
entities ("LIPE"). A proposcs to aequire certain assets of B, and it 1s assumod that such,
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is to be paid for such prototype(s), although A will bear all lﬁgitimate costs of B in B's
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4. IT B produces more than on prototype, one or moze of which is usad by A for the HIM{' u&?ﬁs
rescarch and development purposes described in Item 2 ahove, and ane or more of which s usod
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reasonablc averhead -- or same ofher o faith valustion method consistent with accounting
principles.

I vou feel that anything in this lefter does not accurately summarize our eonversation, or
is inaccurate in any other respect, pleass do not hesitate (0 contact me as sonn as possible, Thank
you once again for your consideration of this maiter. T ook forward to speaking with you again
in the [uture.
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